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Permit Expires 11/15/2006

Permit for REMOVAL of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances.
Permission to remove underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted.  Such removal shall not commence until the contractor the permit was issued
to or an employee of that contractor (this does not include a subcontractor) shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by contacting the Office
of the State Fire Marshal, Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety, by telephone at the Springfield office between 8:30 a.m. and 12:00 p.m., at which time
a mutually agreed upon date and time for the UST activity shall be scheduled.  THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE
APPROVAL DATE. 

(1) OWNER OF TANKS - Corporation, partnership, or other   
business entity:

Sweta Grocery, Inc.
720 Kirkwood Dr., Apt. #5
Springfield, IL  62712

Contact: Tushar Patel

(2) FACILITY - name and address where tanks are located:

Sweta Grocery, Inc.
310 East Jackson Street
Auburn, Sangamon Co., IL

Contact: Tushar M Patel (217) 841-2501

(3) REMOVAL OF TANKS:
(a) Number and size of tanks being removed: (TK # 2) - 6,000 gallons

(b) Product stored in each tank: (TK # 2) - Gasoline

(c) Reason of tanks being removed:

(d) If tank(s) is leaking, indicate IEMA incident number: 040151

(e) Date each tank was last used: (TK # 2) - 06/05/2003

(4) The owner must notify this Office when completion of tank upgrade/repair has occurred, on the Notification for Underground Storage Tank
Form and the licensed contractor must submit the required job schedule for underground piping upgrade, leak detection, spill and overfill
prevention to the OSFM prior to the work being performed.  Both forms can be obtained at www.state.il.us/osfm or by calling (217)785-1020.

(5) SPECIAL CONTINGENCIES:  Impressed current for the tanks was installed 07/02/98 from permit #1973-98UPG. Monthly inventory control and /
or manual tank gauging appears to be the only method of leak detection since the time these tanks were installed (sometime in 1978). Both tanks were
supposed to have been lined through permit #04002-2003REL; however, our records show that only tank #2 was inspected and failed the inspection.
There is no mention of tank #1 on the log nor on the inspection certification. (there is no evidence these tanks ever had a lining). Tank #2 was
red-tagged on 02/19/04.

(6) PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

109 N Main, P. O. Box 128, INS Cancellled for non payment as of
2/15/2007

Contact Person:
Phone: 

Contractor Registration #   Exp. 

     Sincerely, 

cc: Storage Tank Safety Specialist -
 Fire Department -
 Office Coordinator -
 Division File
 (Rev. - 1/98)


